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NOTICE TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS SUBMITTING BIDS FOR THIS WORK: 
 
You are hereby notified of the following information, changes, clarifications or modifications to 
the original Contract Documents, Project Manual, Drawings, Specifications and subsequent 
Addenda.  This Addendum shall supersede the original Contract Documents and previous 
Addenda wherein it contradicts the same and shall take precedence over anything to the contrary 
therein.  All other conditions remain, UNCHANGED. 
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it 
were originally included therein. 
 
Revision: 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS – SPECIFICATIONS – BID DOCUMENTS 
 

1) The following Front End Contract Documents and Technical Specifications have been 
provided.  

 
Notice Inviting Bids 
Instructions to Bidders 
Bid Proposal 
Bid Schedule 
Subcontractor List 
Noncollusion Declaration 
Bid Bond 
Bidder’s Questionnaire 
Contract 
Payment Bond 
Performance Bond 
Warranty Bond 
General Conditions 
Article 1 - Definitions 
Article 2 - Roles and Responsibilities 
Article 3 - Contract Documents 
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Article 4 - Bonds, Indemnity, and Insurance 
Article 5 - Contract Time 
Article 6 - Contract Modification 
Article 7 - General Construction Provisions 
Article 8 - Payment 
Article 9 - Labor Provisions 
Article 10 - Safety Provisions 
Article 11 - Completion and Warranty Provisions 
Article 12 - Dispute Resolution 
Article 13 - Suspension and Termination 
Article 14 - Miscellaneous Provisions 
Special Conditions 

 
Technical Specifications  
01 31 00 Project Management and Coordination 
01 31 19 Project Meetings 
01 33 00 Submittal Procedures 
01 71 23 Field Engineering 
01 74 19 Construction Waste Management 
01 77 00 Closeout Procedures 
01 78 39 Project Record Documents 

 
 
Responses to Questions 
 

1) Question: What is difference between the vehicular stabilized aggregate and the 
pedestrian on L2.0?   
Response: Forthcoming Addendum Distinguishes between the two zones. 
 

2) Question: Which alternate is the shoreline protection (9/L4.0) a part of?   
Response: Base Bid 

 
3) Question: Please provide spacing for living shoreline plants?   

Response: Forthcoming Addendum will provide spacing and quantities of shoreline 
plants. 
 

4) Question: Is all Demo and Grading in the Base Bid? On L0.2where the alternate states 
additional site preparation, does that include demo and grading?   
Response: Previously released Bid Form contains information on quantities for demo 
and grading per each Alternate.   
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.5 
 

Revised Drawings will be released as a subsequent addenda to this project. 
 
Issued By:   City of Sausalito 
  Loren Umbertis 
  Manager, Maintenance Division 
  lumbertis@Sausalito.gov 
  415-289-4113 
   
  
 
 
(Acknowledgement Page located on Page 3 of 3) 
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ACKNOWLEDGED 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Bidder’s Signature 
A signed copy of this addendum is to be submitted as a part of the bid package for the subject 
project.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification. 
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